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MEMO

TO: Toni Brady, OMB Director/Chief Procurement Officer and Contracts Manager
FROM: Chris Linsbeck, Community Services Director @

SUBJECT:  SourceWell Contract 22-P00012 — Musco Lighting
DATE: October 20, 2022

Please accept this request for authorization and Board approval to utilize the above referenced
SourceWell contract for Musco Lighting to replace the tennis court lighting at Delta Woods Park
and upgrade to new LED technology.

The attached quote of $161,710.00 is submitted with this memo. Funding for this project will
come from Account 0011-04441-5606301 Capital Improvement # 111824 Delta Woods Tennis
Courts balance of $175,000.00.



